

A creative graphic designer who is self-motivated, and comes with a strong background in digital media. Has broad experience in Liferay and Wordpress portals development. Is detail oriented, and has a comprehensive understanding of Adobe Creative Cloud products and the latest web technologies.

EXPERIENCE

WEB/GRAPHIC DESIGNER

RedEye - Brisbane QLD

May 2016 - Now

Responsible for creating, developing and producing design work for use in a variety of media platforms.

Reference: Lochlin Black (Digital Marketer) - phone: +61 408 707 017

WEB DESIGNER

CNPq - Brasília DF

Dec 2011 - Mar 2016

Responsible for coming up with creative and responsive designs for Liferay portals, observing accessibility and usability rules. Designing a variety of graphic material.

WEB DESIGNER

Web Advisor - Brasília DF

Sep 2008 - Jun 2010

Responsible for creating exciting materials and design solutions that have a high visual impact. Creating content for email marketing.

EDUCATION

CERTIFICATION

Microsoft

Licence 70-480 - Programming in HTML5 with JavaScript and CSS3

CERTIFICATION

Microsoft

Licence 98-480 - HTML5 Application Development Fundamentals

COLLEGE DEGREE

UnB - Brasília University

Bachelor of Industrial Design

CERTIFICATE

Martin College - Brisbane

Certificate IV - Graphic Design

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

HTML 5



Indesign



Liferay CMS



CSS 3



Illustrator



Velocity



Jquery



Photoshop



Wordpress CMS



PHP



Dreamweaver



Joomla CMS



LANGUAGES

English (upper-intermediate)



Spanish (intermediate)



Portuguese (native)

